
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Gloria Chacon [GChacon@wilsonmeany.com] 

1/16/2020 9:01:49 AM 
Angela Williams [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f88ba3fb3725425481be2e1552e3d3fl-Angela William] 
RE: Clipper's Arena - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

Great! Have a great day! 

Gloria Chacon 

From: Angela Williams <awilliams@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 8:04 AM 
To: Gloria Chacon <GChacon@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: RE: Clipper's Arena - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

Perfect~ Thank so much! 

Angela Wmlams 
Envirc:mmental Services Manager 

Please consider the erwirnnment before printing this e-maiL 

From: Gloria Chacon [mailto:GChacon@hvilsonmeany.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 10:40 AM 
To: Angela Williams <mNilliams@cltyoflnglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Clipper's Arena - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

Hello Angela, 

Attached please find our environmental stats for the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center for your Inglewood 
Community information Guide. 

Please let me know if this works? 



Have a great day! 

Thank you, 
Gloria 

Gloria Chacon 

From: Angela Williams <awilliarns@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 2:11 PM 
To: Gloria Chacon <GChacon@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: RE: Clipper's Arena - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

Perfect, thanks. 

Angela Wmiams 
Environmental Services Manager 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-maiL 

From: Gloria Chacon [mailto:GChacon@wilsonmeany.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:02 PM 
To: Angela Williams <awilliams(WcityofinglewoocLmg> 
Subject: RE: Clipper's Arena - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

How is 200 -300 words? 

Gloria Chacon 



From: Angela Williams <awilliams@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 12:59 PM 

To: GI o ri a Ch a con <0..Gb.0.f.9..!.!.@.w!.!.?..9..r.!L!.1.§.~! . .G . .Y..:.f.9..!.!:3.> 
Subject: RE: Clipper's Arena - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

No, I will edit the info for the CIG. Just send over what you have and I'll make it work. Thanks again. 

Angela Wmiams 
Environmental Services Manager 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

From: GI o ri a Ch a con LOJ..~!.i.!.t9...:.0!.(:_b.§.f.9..D.@.w!.!.?..9..f.1.f.!J.§.f:H1.Y..&9..DJ.l 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 12:20 PM 
To: Angela Williams <awilllarns@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: RE: Sofi Stadium's - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

Hello Angela, 

For the newsletter are there guidelines we need to follow, size/space limits? 

Thank you, 
Gloria 

Gloria Chacon 

From: Angela Williams <awilllarns@cityofingle1NOOi:Lorg> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 10:36 AM 

To: Gloria Chacon <0..(h.~!.f~.9.D..@.YY.Li.?.9.G.f.D.§?.§.r.!.Y.:.f~.9.0J.> 
Subject: RE: Sofi Stadium's - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

Yes, my mistake, the request if for info for the Clippers Arena is what I meant to say. Blame it on Monday 
morning C~). Thank you. 



Angela Wmiams 
Environmental Services Manager 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

From: GI o ri a Ch a con kD .. ~~.!.!.t.Q .. :.0..Gb.0.~.9..!.!.@.w!.l.?..9..!.!L!.1.§.§.D.Y..:.~.9..!.!:3.l 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 10:33 AM 

To: Ange I a Wi 11 i ams < s..w..!.Ll.i.?..IT.1.?..@ .. (.!t.Y..Qf.!.r.ml.s.W.9..9..0.-.9..rn> 
Subject: RE: Sofi Stadium's - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

Hello Angela, 

To confirm, the presentation was about the Clippers Arena project not SoFi Stadium. Did you still want information for 

Clippers Arena project? 

Thank you, 

Gloria 

Gloria Chacon 

From: Angela Williams <awilliarns@cityofinglewood.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 10:02 AM 

To: Gloria Chacon <GChacon@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: FW: Sofi Stadium's - Environmental Stats and Benefits 

Hi Gloria, 

This past Saturday, January 11, 2020, Mr. Gerard Mccallum gave a presentation at the Commissioner's 
Appreciation Breakfast event held at the Inglewood Senior. The presentation highlighted the environmental 
benefits of Safi stadium. Electric charging stations, solar panels, metro line access, etc. I would like to put this 
information in the City's upcoming edition of the "Inglewood Community information Guide" (CIG). The CIG is 
mailed to over 10,000 residents and it provides updates on City programs, events and happenings throughout 
the City. My request is that Mr. Mccallum authorize the City's use of the information and with that, provide 
the information in an electronic format to use for this purpose. If so, the City would like the information by no 
later than Friday, January 17, 2020. 



Please let me know if this request can be granted. 

Thanks so much. 

Angela Wmiams 
Ern.rironmentam Services Manager 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-maiL 


